Dusty Pilkington

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 3:14 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Mark Cook; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Marc Kirkpatrick; Vernon Swesey

Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement-WDFW Follow-up to October
comment letter

Attachments: WDFW follow-up on SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement October 2016

comment letter.pdf

Dusty,

The attached letter represents notes from today’s meeting with the project proponents. Based upon notes shown in the
letter, WDFW believes the stream in question is typed correctly (as a Type N stream) and the culvert is already of
sufficient length that it will not need to be altered during construction. BMPS described are also believed to be adequate
to protect the stream during construction if used.

Let me know if you need anything else from us regarding this. | also gave my business card to Vernon for him to contact
us if he has further questions on the streams in this area.

Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24™ Ave

Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307

Cell-509-607-3578

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 9:38 AM

To: 'Dusty Pilkington'

Cc: 'Mark Cook'; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)

Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement-WDFW Comments

Dusty,

WDFW has some questions about the amount of work near the stream on this project and whether the stream has been
correctly typed (fish or non-fish). Please relay these concerns to the applicant and get back to me on clarification of the
work near the stream.

Thanks,
Scott
Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife



Region 3 Habitat Program
1701 South 24™ Ave
Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Josh Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Kelly Bacon;
'‘Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov'; 'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov'; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber
Green; 'montgomeryr@cersd.org'; ‘wargog@cersd.org'; Mau, Russell E (DOH); 'Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us'; Lucas
Huck; SEPA (DAHP); 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'

Subject: FW: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement

Greetings all,

| sent the SEPA determination out the other day, and | thought | would provide an easy way to access all the relevant
information. Click the link below.

SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 9:58 AM
To

From: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement

Greetings all.

Attached is notification of a SEPA Threshold Determination. Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. The
appeal period ends November 2™, 2016.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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